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Dear Dr. Oehler,

We would like to thank you for your liaison communication JTC 1/SC 25/WG 3 N 1330. This
communication requests use case information. IEEE 802.3 wanted to acknowledge the
receipt of these requests and inform that the PDCC Ad Hoc is working on compiling the
requested information. We hope to have a completed reply in time for your next meeting
scheduled for 9 Oct 2023. The information we are compiling will be based on the publicly
available contributions to 802.3cg, 802.3da, and 802.3dg projects, which can be found at

T This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802.3 Working Group and does not
necessarily represent a position of the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association, or IEEE 802.
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https://www.ieee802.org/3/ca/index.html, https://www.ieee802.org/3/da/index.html, and
https://www.ieee802.org/3/dg/index.html| respectively.

Thank you for your continued collaboration with the IEEE 802.3 Working Group.

Sincerely,
David Law
Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group





